Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. %5 s, 2022

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS/PICDs
ELEMENTARY AND SECOND “SCHOOL HEADS

Z?/ivision
FROM: IX RO A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ESTABLISHMENT/SETTING-UP/REFURBISHMENT OF SCHOOL
CLINICS

DATE: FEBRUARY 21, 2022

Pursuant to the DepEd Order No.14, s.2020 dated June 25,2020 entitled
Guidelines on the Required Health Standards in Basic Education Offices and Schools,
all schools/Community Learning Centers shall ensure the establishment/setting-
up/refurbishment of their own clinics for health assessment and physical examination
in preparation for the expansion of limited face-to-face classes in February 2022.

Appropriate interventions such as first aid or treatment and proper
management of symptoms of learners, teachers, personnel and visitors shall be
implemented. School Clinics shall ensure the provision of referral services and follow
up of status learners, teachers, and personnel in appropriate health facilities.

School Heads of the elementary and secondary school heads shall designate Clinic
Teachers.

Attached herewith is a copy of the List of Items that will be procured chargeable
against the school MOOE allocation subject to its availability and the usual accounting

and auditing rules and regulations.

For widest and immediate dissemination.
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List of Items in the School Clinic

Thermal scanner

Blood pressure apparatus

First aid kit

Bed

PPE (Microfiber Bunny Suit washable, face shield, facemask)

Opver the counter medicine (paracetamol, phenylephrine HCL, Loperamide,
mefenamic acid)

Hand instruments( bandage scissor, forceps,)
70% Alcohol
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